

Message

From: Brown, Byron [BBrown@crowell.com]
Sent: 12/9/2019 3:49:23 PM
To: Willis, Sharnett [Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]
CC: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: Meeting Request

Hi Sharnett – I wanted to follow up to see if Ryan would be available to meet about a renewable biomass issue with Jeff Miller and myself for 30 minutes during any of the following times:

Monday, Dec. 9: 2-3 pm

Tuesday, Dec. 10; 10-11 am or 3-5 pm.

Thanks.

Byron R. Brown

Office: 202.624.2546

Mobile: 202.486.5483

Email: bbrown@crowell.com

Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20004

** Admitted in Massachusetts Only. Practicing Under the Supervision of D.C. Bar Members.*

This message contains privileged and confidential information. IF IT WAS SENT TO YOU BY MISTAKE, DO NOT READ IT. Instead, please notify the sender (or postmaster@crowell.com) by reply e-mail, and delete this e-mail. Unauthorized dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.